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FALL HILL AVENUE WIDENING AND MARY WASHINGTON 
BOULEVARD EXTENSION 

 RFQ QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
Date: 4-5-2013  

 

Project: U000-111-233, P101, R201, C501 (C00088699DB59) 
Subject: RFQ Questions and Answers 

 
 

 
1. RFQ section 5.2.2 states "The format and appearance of the Key Personnel Resume Form and 

Work History Forms should not be modified." The Lead Contractor Work History Form provided on 
VDOT's website for the project has a smaller space available for project narratives than provided 
by VDOT on recent Design-Build Requests for Qualifications. Please confirm the form provided on 
the website is the correct form for this project's submittal of qualifications. 

 
The form provided on the website is not the correct form. An updated form has been provided on 
the website. 

  
2. RFQ  section 5.2.2 states “All printing, except for the front cover of the Statement of 

Qualifications, should be Times New Roman, with a font of 12-point (Times New Roman 10 point 
font may be used for filling out information on the Key Personnel Resume Form and the Work 
History Forms).” Is text that is part of a graphic required to meet the 12-point font requirement? 
The graphics we are referencing are the organizational chart, any maps that may be included, 
phase diagrams, or other graphics. There may be graphics where either slightly larger or slightly 
smaller font would make the representation easier to read. 
 
No, there is no requirement.  Offerors are to ensure that all text within a graphic is clear and 
legible. 
 

3. RFQ  section 5.2.2 does not place any page limitations on the Key Personnel Resume Form. 
Please confirm there are no page limits for the Key Personnel Resumes. 

The Key Personnel Resumes shall not exceed two (2) pages for each Key Personnel.  Language 
has been added to RFP.  Please see the Addendum on the website. 
 

4. What type of additional data will be made available? Will Microstation files, Geopak files, 
earthwork printouts, canal bridge plans and/or any additional sheets such as cross sections, 
retaining walls, and sound walls be provided? If so, when will this information be made available? 
 
This data will be provided with the RFP. 

 
5. Will all appendices of the Draft EA be provided? If so, when will they be made available? 

 
This data will be provided with the RFP. 

 
6. The City is planning a project to reconstruct the Canal Bridge just east of the proposed 

roundabout within the VDOT project limits. Has all appropriate coordination taken place to 
include the scheduling of the Fall Hill road closure? If so can you provide any details 
regarding the project coordination that will be need between these projects. 
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The new schedule for the Fall Hill Ave Canal Bridge Replacement Project has been 
announced: 

April 7 – Publish the advertisement for construction bids 
April 23 – Pre-bid conference will be held 
May 13 – Bid opening 
May 28 – Council will award the contract 
June 15 – Staff will issue notice to proceed 
July 5 – Construction will commence 

 
The City of Fredericksburg anticipates a one-year construction period for the Fall Hill Avenue 
Canal Bridge Replacement project; completion is anticipated in July 2014.  VDOT anticipates 
issuing a Notice to Proceed on the Fall Hill Avenue Widening and Mary Washington Boulevard 
Extension project in March of 2014.  Any overlap in construction activities is expected to be 
minimal and the Design Builder is responsible for coordinating with the Bridge Replacement 
Project. 
 
Offerors should not anticipate that their work will coincide with the scheduled closure of Fall Hill 
Avenue, nor should a closure of Fall Hill Avenue be anticipated for the Fall Hill Avenue Widening 
and Mary Washington Boulevard Extension project. 

 
7. Will the design-build team be responsible for all of the cultural resources avoidance / 

minimization / mitigation obligations spelled out in the Draft EA, Section 4(f) evaluation and 
MOA including the treatment of 44PS642 in Snowden Park, or is the City of Fredericksburg to 
be responsible for one or more of the obligations? 

 
VDOT anticipates that the Design Build team will be responsible for supporting efforts and 
deliverables on all action items under the Stipulations sub-title of the MOA, Treatment of Historic 
Properties 
 
Development of an Interpretive Plan will be carried out by the City without DB support 
 
Further details will be provided in the RFP. 

 


	FALL HILL AVENUE WIDENING and MARY WASHINGTON BOULEVARD EXTENSION
	RFQ Questions and answers

